Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD

From: Richard Prentice [RPrentice@conchoresources.com]}

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 7:27 AM

To: Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD

Subject: Jenkins B WFX-861 Revision

Attachments: Jenkins B Federal # 15 Wellbore diagram.xls; Jenkins B Federal # 11 Wellbore diagram.xls
Terry,

I discovered yesterday that the well bore schematics that I used to apply for the injection permits on the Jenkins
B #11 and #15 incorrectly listed the existing perfs. Therefore, the requested injection interval did not include
all of the existing Yeso perfs. Here is a summary of the mistake: '

Requested & Approved Interval Existing Yeso Perfs
Jenkins B #11 4,418°-4,666’ 4,259°-4,632°
Jenkins B #15 4,312°-4,716’° 4,272°-4,686’

Attached are the corrected well bore schematics.

Dick Prentice
Reservoir Engineer

COG OPERATING LLC

550 W. Texas Avenue, Suite 100
Midland, Texas 79701
p.432.685.4341

£.432.685.4398
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